From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Chris Hanks"

Cc: "Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon"

Subject: RE: Monthly Monitoring Reports
Date: Monday, August 31, 2009 4:11:00 PM

Good afternoon — | have reviewed our public registry and advise that the monthly reports as listed
in Newmont’s letter of August 31, 2009 are NOT in our files. May | make a suggestion? As
indicated in the current licenses, all reports shall be forwarded to the licensing department as per
Part B Item 5 of the HOP licence and Part B Item 12 of the Boston licence, which states “Any
communication with respect to this Licence shall be made in writing

to the attention of:

(i) Manager of Licensing:

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Telephone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org”

| trust this will eliminate any future problems in this respect.
Regards,

From: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon [mailto:Lea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.com]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 3:01 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Chris Hanks; Bill Patterson

Subject: Monthly Monitoring Reports

Hello Phyllis,

Please find attached a letter regarding some of HBML's 2008 Monthly Monitoring Reports. Please
contact Chris Hanks with information you have regarding these reports.

Cheers,

Lea-Marie

Léa-Marie Bowes-Lyon

Land Tenure and Permitting Coordinator
Hope Bay Mining Ltd.

300-889 Harbourside Drive

North Vancouver, BC

V7P 3S1

Phone: (604) 904-5585

Fax: (604) 980-0731
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The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and
does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary
information, and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed.
Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail
and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this
disclaimer. == == == == == == == == == ===




